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13 Macch, 2007

Chief Engineer, Major Works 2-2

Major Works Project Management Office
Highways Department

3/F Homantin Government Offices

&8 Chung Hau Street, Homanlin
Kowloon, Hong Kong

(Attn : Mr. F.F. Lee)

~ Dear Mr, Lee,

Widening of Tuen Mun Road at Tsing Tin Interchange
Noise Assessment Points

_ We refer to MEMCL's letters of 26 February 2007 and 9 March 2007 respectively
addressed to us and copied 1o your department.

In accordance with Condition 3.4.2.2(1ii)(b) of the EIA Study Brief No.
ESR-127/2005, we have no comment on the noise assessment points proposed by your

consultants.
Yours sincerely,
(Lawrence K K Nm
Senior Environmental Protection Officer
for Director of Environmental Protection
&G
MEMCL (Atln : Ms. Anna Chung) Fax : 2891 0305
S(AN)3
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